

UNDERGROUND MATERIALS AND METHODS
SUBCOMMITTEE MINUTES
June 18, 2019
1906 West Garvey Ave
West Covina, CA 91790

I. Meeting called to order 11:10 AM followed by self-Introductions

<u>NAME</u>	<u>AGENCY/COMPANY</u>	<u>TELEPHONE</u>	<u>EMAIL ADDRESS</u>
Dave Badgley**	Vylon/Cretex	818-843-3318	DBadge@aol.com
Victor Bermudez	LA County DPW Design	626-688-8275	Vbermudez@dpw.lacounty.gov
Bryce Ducharm*	TPG	949-939-6339	Bducharm@thompsonpipegroup.com
Dan Zarradonia	PreCon Products	805-306-2494	DanZ@preconproducts.com
Rene Provost	LACSD	562-412-3724	rprovost@lacsds.org
Tom Larue	ADS	602-245-6850	thomas.larue@ads-pipe.com
Philip Kang*	LACSD	562-908-4288	Pkang@lacsds.org
Sherrie Jong	LACPW	626-458-7872	sjong@dpw.lacounty.gov
Colin McCarter	LACDPW	626-458-3116	CmcCarter@dpw.lacounty.gov
Mike Murphy*	Old Castle	951-830-9188	Mike.Murphy@oldcastle.com
Corey Vilardi	Downstream Srvs	619-520-5169	CoreyV@downstreamservices.com
Aidan Rajswing	TPG	323-841-2062	arajswing@thompsonpipegroup.com

- * Denotes remote attendance via WebEx or Teleconference
- ** Committee Chair

II. **Announcements:**

Minutes passed and approved without corrections

III. **Old Business:**

Revision of Section 500 – on going

IV **New Business**

DB went over how the revision of the Greenbook Section 500 was going to take place, the task forces to be set in place and the culling of the technical data from the manufacturers, and how the wording would be for deleted products that are no longer being made would be removed from the GB in a proper form. You cannot just delete them and move on.

DB will make a list of file lists and sub committee list, and make the invite to office 365 official so we follow protocol, only editing will be done live at the Greenbook meetings no editing outside of greenbook editing will be allowed.

IV. ACTION ITEM: BD will establish flash drive in Office 365, upload and create, establish a how to manual and develop a spreadsheet for the comments and changes to be done when meeting live. JL will send BD the attendees list so that all will get an invite to participate on this project, he will also get the flash drive info to BD. JL will email DB a UV spec.

A. Adjourned: 12:10PM

B. Next meeting: July 16, 2019

Jamie L. Lienberger - Secretary

Lienberger and Associates

386-846-9719